
 

 

T E C H N I C A L  M E M O R A N D U M  
 
DATE: October 7, 2016 
 
TO: Roger Lange 

Mason County Transportation Cooperation 
 
FROM: Megan Nogeire   
    
PBS PROJECT NO:  41271.004 
 
RE: Groundwater Well Decommissioning  
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Mr. Lange: 
 
PBS was on site September 14, 2016 to decommission the four groundwater monitoring wells (MW-3, MW-4, 
MW-5 and MW-6) located at 3740 N. Shelton Springs Road in Shelton, Washington. Well locations are presented 
in Figure 1 (attached). The wells were decommissioned in accord with the findings of the Washington Department 
of Ecology letter dated June 20, 2016. 
 
The purpose of the groundwater well decommissioning was to remove potential conduits to groundwater at the 
property. All decommissioning work was completed by a licensed drilling company (Holocene Drilling) who is 
experienced in resource protection well decommissioning per Chapter 18.27 of the Revised Code of Washington 
(RCW). PBS was onsite to observe and document the well decommission work. 
 
The wells were decommissioned by removing the monument lid and filling the wells with bentonite slurry and 
filling the surface monument with cement. The concrete was finished to the existing surface elevation. A copy of 
the well decommissioning logs is included in Attachment 1. 
 
Please note, the two observation wells (OB-1 and OB-2) located on the perimeter of the existing underground 
storage tank area were not decommissioned. These wells were originally installed in association with  the 
underground storage tank system and are considered leak detection observation wells. The observation well 
locations are presented on Figure 1. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information or clarification. 
 
Thank you. 
PBS Engineering and Environmental 
 
Attached 
Figure 1 – Site Plan 
Attachment 1 - Well Decommissioning Logs 
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